MINUTES - AS PRESENTED 3/25/25 CLARK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES ATTENDANCE ZONE ADVISORY COMMISSION CORONADO HIGH SCHOOL 1001 CORONADO CENTER DRIVE, HENDERSON, NEVADA 89052

January 13, 2025

Roll Call:

<u>6:05 p.m.</u>

<u>Members Present</u> Nicholas Fedei, Chair Dave Flatt, Vice Chair Lance Arnt, Member Diane Kinsel, Member Noé Orosco, Member John Shea, Member Matthew Tramp, Member Tim Vicario, Member Rudy Zamora, Member Members Absent Jess Tirado, Member

Tracy Murphy, Director II, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS Steve Burda, Coordinator IV, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS Josh Gelman, GIS Senior Analyst, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS

Michael Demers, Coordinator IV, Transportation Cameron Hasse, GIS Transportation Technician II, Transportation Shawnique Van Alen, GIS Transportation Technician II, Transportation

Betty Foley, Assistant General Counsel, Office of the General Counsel

Flag Salute

Lance Arnt led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Adoption of the Agenda

Adoption of the agenda for January 13, 2025. Motion: Tramp Second: Flatt Tirado was not present to vote.

Vote: Unanimous

Introductions

Tracy Murphy introduced the AZAC members, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS, and Transportation staff that were present. She provided contact information for AZAC and gave an overview of the purpose of the Public Input Meeting and explained that the Commission would review the public's comments and make

AZAC MINUTES Page 1 of 3 recommendations at their regular meeting on January 21, 2025. The recommendations would then be forwarded to the Superintendent and Board of School Trustees for consideration on February 27, 2025.

Statement of Purpose

Tracy Murphy stated that there is one proposal for review for Focus Area M2 which will adjust the attendance boundaries of Charles A. Silvestri and Del E. Webb Middle Schools. The primary reason for this evaluation is due to the large Inspirada and West Henderson master plan developments under construction and the number of additional middle school students expected in the Webb Middle School attendance zone in the coming years. Utilizing the available capacity at Silvestri Middle School may provide enrollment relief to Webb Middle School. Ms. Murphy said that, with the zoning recommendation, AZAC may choose to recommend grandfathering of students currently enrolled in Grades 6 and 7 within the reassigned areas; therefore, only incoming Grade 6 students and newly-enrolled students to the area would be reassigned each year.

Public Comment

Ingrid Fuentes, parent, stated that her son is doing well at Webb Middle School and hopes that AZAC will recommend grandfathering. Ms. Fuentes also said that she was disappointed to hear that there was going to be a new high school at the corner of Starr Avenue and Gilespie Street; she feels that the area needs another middle school.

Xavier Fuentes, student, stated that he loved Webb Middle School and says he hopes he can be grandfathered to remain there.

Katie Hendrickson, parent, requests younger siblings to be grandfathered who will be attending middle school at the same time as their currently-enrolled Webb Middle School sibling.

Statement of Purpose

Tracy Murphy stated that there is one proposal for review for Focus Area H1 which will adjust the attendance boundaries of Liberty and Silverado High Schools. The primary reason for this evaluation is due to the large Inspirada and West Henderson master plan developments under construction and the number of additional high school students expected in the Liberty High School attendance zone in the coming years. Utilizing the available capacity at Silverado High School may provide enrollment relief at Liberty High School. Ms. Murphy stated that, with the zoning recommendation, AZAC may choose to recommend grandfathering of students currently enrolled in Grades 9, 10, and 11 within the reassigned areas; therefore, only incoming Grade 9 students and newly-enrolled students to the areas would be reassigned each year.

Public Comment

None.

Public Comment on Items not Listed as Action Items on the Agenda None.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Adjourn Meeting adjourned at 6:23 p.m. Motion: Zamora Tirado was not present to vote.

Second: Arnt

Vote: Unanimous